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Bidder Questions & Answers

Question and Answer Set #1:
	Question
	Answer

	1. Section 3.2:  What software do I need to open the eRFP?  Why didn't you use something more common like Acrobat or Excel or Word?
	The eRFP was developed using eBreviate software.  Please contact the Procurement Official, Suzan Sturgill, suzan.sturgill@dgs.ca.gov, for a user log-on and password.
The eBreviate eRFP is a Web based tool that does not require a user to download or run any specific software on their PC.  It is accessible through the users Web browser and provides, among other things, the ability to track bidders’ responses, a side-by-side comparison of bidders’ responses during the evaluation process, and the ability for bidders to upload relevant attachments to their proposals. 

	2. Exhibit 8.12:  What about using manufacturer part numbers?  When did Grainger become a manufacturer?
	With respect to the distributor (Grainger) part numbers, they are included as reference only, as that has been what the State has typically purchased recently through the Western States Contract Alliance agreement, of which the Department of General Services entered into a participating agreement.  As indicated in Section 6.1 of the eRFP, "the use of brand and/or manufacturer names/item part numbers in the bid specification are for descriptive purposes only.  Bidder's products of comparable quality and performance will be considered."  This information is repeated in the "Important Notes" section of Exhibit 8.12, the MRO Supplies Bidsheets.
The manufacturer part number is included in each line item’s description.  By including both a distributor part number and a manufacturer part number, the State is not indicating that Grainger is a manufacturer, the reference is listed to assist bidders in identifying the requested items.  

	3. I am putting in a formal protest that any part of the MRO supplies eRFP # DGS 5020 that includes any information other than a description of the item and the manufacturer’s product number or code to be rewritten.
	You may utilize the process described in Section 2.2.6 to request changes.  The protest process that will be utilized for this solicitation is described in Section 2.6.3.
Please note Section 5.1 which states, in part, “The State has determined that it is best to define its own needs, desired operating objects, and desired operating environment.  The State will not tailor these needs to fit a particular solution bidders may have available; rather bidders shall propose to meet the State’s needs as defined in this eRFP.  All claims will be subject to verification.”

	4. Why don't you just give the orders to Grainger?
	As previously mentioned in response to Question #2 above, the Grainger part numbers are included for reference only.  You are correct in your statement that in accordance with the Public Contract Code §§10300 et al, the State must competitively bid contracts for the acquisition of goods, among other things.  The State cannot “just give the orders to Grainger” as the State has determined that the Grainger part numbers are not the only article that will properly meet the needs of the agency.

	5. There will be NO 25% to ANY certified California small business, because prime contractors can get away from giving out the 25%, because there is not state law that makes them give out the 25%.  Primes will have to give the 3% to a DVBE by state law.
	The State is not certain it understands the bidder’s statements, but will seek to clarify both the mandatory DVBE (Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise) requirement and the small business preference program.
Section 4.2.2, California Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) Program Requirements is a mandatory requirement that may be met in one of the following ways:
Option A:  Commitment to DVBE Contract Participation (3%)
Option B:  Good Faith Effort (GFE)

Option C:  Approved DVBE Business Utilization Plan

Section 4.3.1, Small Business Preference, indicates that a 5% bidding preference is allowed for the appropriate level of certified small business participation.
Neither of these programs require that a bidder “give” business to a SB or DVBE.  
Further, any participation by a certified SB/DVBE must comply with Section 4.2.3, Commercially Useful Function.

	6. How much of the State commodities are bought from certified California small businesses, 2%, 4%?
	You may contact the Office of Small Business & DVBE Services http://www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/smbus/contact.htm to ascertain how much of the State commodities are purchased from certified California small businesses.

	7. How can a small business participate?
	Some examples of small business participation may include the manufacturing of the product, provide delivery services, supply the mandatory wooden pallets, printing the core item catalog, etc.  Please refer to Section 4.2.3, Commercially Useful Function.
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